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L OR SECHLT

DEPARTMENT OF THE AlR FORCE
WASHINGTON

OFFICE OF THE UNDER SECRETARY

November 30, 1964

MEMORANDUM FOR RECORD

Dr. Wheelon called at approximately 1155 hours this
date, in reference to my letter to him of 25 November. He
agreed to brief Dr. Fubini, General Stewart, and me on
FULCRUM as requested. He said that he would have to await
instructions from "his boss'" before agreeing to brief the
Steering Group, as the letter also requested.

He stated that his organization is not persuaded that
the Steering Group is proper or a good idea. He characterized
the briefing to Fubini and me as routine and proper,

buns it

rockway McMiXlan

cc - Dr. Fubini
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